GOLDSTEIN & RUSSELL, P.C.

7475 Wisconsin Ave.
Suite 850
Bethesda, MD 20814

March 14, 2022

Hon. Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re: No. 21-1145, Molina Healthcare of Illinois, Inc. v. Prose

Dear Clerk Harris,

I represent respondent in the above-captioned matter. The petition for a writ
of certiorari in this case was filed on February 14, 2022, and respondent’s brief in
opposition is due March 21, 2022. Respondent respectfully requests, under Rule 30.4
of the rules of this Court, a 30-day extension of time to and including April 20, 2022,
within which to file a brief in opposition. The extension is warranted because we have
received notice of various parties’ intent to file amicus briefs, which we will want to
review before responding.

Thank you very much for your time and assistance in this matter.

Very truly yours,
e
Tejinder Singh
cc: Counsel for Petitioners
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